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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. D s. 2016

To: Mrs. Bernadette Samaco Sally R. Aguilar,Ph.D
Mr. Rudy O. Magdugo Mr. Celieto B. Magsayo
Engr. Sandy Simo Maria Thesesa Absin,Ph.D.
Erlinda G. Dael Ph.D. Mrs. Eleonor P. Cruz
Mr. Mark Loren Tejano Mr. Norberto Rosales
Mr. Edwin A. Gamorot Mrs. Merly B. Mabelin

Rhodora L. Gallares,Ph.D.

= /_

From: CHERRY MAR) L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V
SchoolsDivision Superintendent

(S

Subject: ADDENDUM / CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 04,
s 2016: ORIENTATION ON RA 9184 TO ALL SCHOOL BAC MEMBERS
AND SCHOOL HEADS.

1. There will be changes on the following venue, schedule and discussants of the following

Districts.

Cluster / District Venue Date Discussants
Magsaysay - Kibungsod CS January 14, 2016 Magdugo, Simo
Salay & Lagonglong Salay Gymnasium January 15, 2016 Samaco/ T.Absin
Jasaan & Clavernia 2 Jasaan Central School | January 15, 2016 Aguilar/ Cruz
Tagoloan, Villanueva & Villanueva CS January 15, 2016 Rosales/Magsayo
Clavena 1
Naawan & Initao Inmitao CS January 14, 2016 . Samaco/ T.Absin |
Kinoguitan and Kinoguitan Gym January 14, 2016 Rosales/ Magsayo
Sugbongcogon

2. For your information and comphance.
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